May 8, 2018

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Vice Chairman Dr. Eric Jensen, in the boardroom of the Carroll County Recycling Center. Others in attendance were Jeff Anthofer, City of Coon Rapids; Harvey Dales, City of Manning; and Mike Schwabe, City of Breda. Also attending were Mary Wittry, Director and Dan Halbur, Office Manager.
- 2. Agenda: Dales made the motion and Anthofer seconded to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.
- 3. Schwabe made the motion and Dales seconded to approve the minutes of the Executive Board meeting on April 10, 2018. Motion carried, all voting aye.
- 4. Dales reviewed the Bills Payable--see attached. Wittry went over the following: Foth--\$41840.42—consulting, EMS, aerial survey, permit renewal and work on maintenance building; Greteman Agency--\$14740.00—auto and equipment insurance; Kolbeck--\$3017.25—tree/pallet grinding; Mastercard--\$1133.30—Spring Conference and conference call; Stone Printing--\$1189.52—scale tickets and recycling flyers; Team Services--\$2330.00—soil boring; Welding Innovations--\$5600.00—recycling trailer. Dales made the motion and Schwabe seconded to approve the bills as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.
- 5. Halbur presented the financial report --see attached. Anthofer made the motion and Dales seconded to approve the financial report as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.
- 6. Discussion/decision general contractor for maintenance building: Wittry reported that two bids were received for the maintenance building: Rotert Construction at \$868,500 and Jensen Builders at \$917,660. Dales made the motion to accept Rotert Construction's bid and to move forward on the project and Anthofer seconded the motion. Motion carried, all voting aye.
- 7. Discussion/decision electronic sign: Wittry stated further information is needed. Schwabe made the motion to table until June and Dales seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.
- 8. Discussion/decision wages and benefits: Wittry presented the proposed wages and benefits package. Schwabe made the motion and Anthofer seconded to approve the wages and benefits as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.
- 9. Wittry presented Foth's scope of services for the next cell construction. Dales made the motion to approve Foth for engineering services on the next cell construction and Schwabe seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.
- 10. Wittry discussed Geologic's pricing options for GPS services. Anthofer made the motion and Dales seconded to approve the 3 year extension for GPS service at \$7920. Motion carried, all voting aye.
- Discussion/decision education coordinator position: Wittry informed the board that West Central members and Buena Vista are interested in an education coordinator position, but budgets have been approved for next fiscal year. Schwabe made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to hire a summer intern for Carroll County. Motion carried, all voting aye.
- 12. Environmental Management System (EMS) update:
  - a) Wittry brought forward information on wind energy as a renewable energy option for the new maintenance building. No action taken.
  - b) The internal audit has been completed and the external audit will be May 23, 2018.
  - c) The grant for solar has been submitted.
- 13. Landfill update: Wittry informed the board of the current conditions and that the landfill inspection is on May 10, 2018.
- 14. Recycling update: Halbur informed the board that prices have decreased from last month, but all products continue to move.
- 15. Other: None
- 16. Schwabe made the motion and Dales seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:53 a.m. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Daniel J Halbur